
CITY of NOVI CITY COUNCIL

Agenda Item F
April 6, 2009

@#
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Department of Public Services

CITY MANAGERAPPROVA~

SUBJECT: Approval to award a contract for Municipal Parking Lot Striping to Hart Pavement Striping
Corporation (for a one-year term with two one-year renewal options), the low bidder, in the amount
of $9,420.

rPENDITURE REQUIRED $9,420.00 I

AMOUNT BUDGETED

I
APPROPRIATION REQUIRED N/A
LINE ITEM NUMBER Various Accounts

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The 2009-2010 striping program encompasses the marking of municipal parking lots at sixteen
locations. The contract term is for one year, with parking lot striping being performed twice a year,
(spring and fall). Upon mutual consent of the City and the successful bidder, there will be two one
year renewal options.

Three bids were received and opened on March 5, 2009 following a public bid solicitation period.
The low bidder is Hart Pavement Striping Corporation. Hart Pavement Striping Corporation,
Alternate #1 (Parking Lots), is recommended as being in the best interest of the City as it is
responsive (i.e., Hart Pavement has complied with all requirements of the bidding instructions) and
is the lowest price. A summary of the three bids is as follows:

RS PK
Contracting Contracting Hart Pavement

BASE BID - WATERBORNE PAINT - 2
APPLICATIONS PER YEAR ~189,400.30 $295,059.22 $240,056.02

hALTERNATE #1 - PARKING LOTS
2 APPLICATIONS PER YEAR $22,030 $9,420
ALTERNATE #2 - SPRAYABLE

$16,400

THERMOPLASTICIWATERBORNE PAINT
COMBINATION - 1 APPLICATION PER YEAR $191,958.42 $280,979.94 No Bid

ALTERNATE #3 - RAISED PAVEMENT

No Bid I
MARKERS - ANNUAL COST BASED ON
ACTUAL OTY DETERMINED IN FIELD No Bid Install $65

I
No Bid! Replace~ No Bid I
No Bid Remove $35 No Bid

Hart Pavement Striping Corporation has satisfactorily completed several municipal projects in the
past for The City of Wayne, City of Troy and City of Farmington Hills. Parking lot striping is
scheduled to be completed in May 2009.



RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval to award a contract for Municipal Parking Lot Striping to Hart
Pavement Striping Corporation (for a one-year term with two one-year renewal options), the
low bidder, in the amount of $9,420.
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CITY OF NOVI
PAVEMENT STRIPING

PROPOSAL

,

We, the undersigned as bidder, propose to furnish the City of Novi, according to the conditions
and specifications attached hereto and made a part hereof, and to be done in the Spring & Fall
of 2009, roadway striping for the following price:

We acknowledge the following addendums: _-.,.-;-_~,.......,-.,._-:--,-~_,_rJ_t4_' _
BASE BID ~ o..:",\: '" "Ii J (please indicated numbers)

Item # Description Unit
Estimated Unit Price fe'. Total Amount
Quantity . j(-a-",v

1.
Center Line Miles 26.2 $ • Ii- /'SY'1,3" $,;)Double Yellow d 133. '7b
Cenler Line

.Id,./f,i('i.• ,.
2. 1 Solid Yellow Miles 17.75 $ $

) '-1 cr9~.).01 Skip Yellow

3.
Center Line Miles 5.75 $ ,)0/!:>-J'J $ 1 n3 (, , <"Skip Yellow

4. Lane Line Miles 6.6 $ ./o/'S"(f·'i $Skip White 3'( "i?'-(. H

5.
Edge Line Miles 33.2 $ , .,"'/>;;~ $ J7 r;d--.7. (" c'Solid White

6.
Channel Lane

Miles 2.8 $ , "-O!i,,vo $Solid White ' 1;y'7)..•"
7.

Lane Reduction
Feet 200 $ Lol,;:! $ ')00 O~·;

Markings:'" Solid Yellow ~, .

8. , Railroad Each 5 $ I () 0 $Crossing S-"O o ,'(:,Ie,}

9.
School

Each , 19 $ $Markinas /0 '" /90,<> . 0<'

10. Stop Bars
Feet 3302 $ '~Q '$~.. (J-{» 6? (;

11.
Arrows Each' 223 $ SO

/

$ f/ IS-O
12. Onlys

Each 175 $j1fi!0
J

, $/1.0:;-0<'>

13.
Lane Lines

Feet 26,068 $ ,I (.>
I

" $ 8L. @~. 't"

14.
Cross Hatching

Feet 1,322 $ ."7 0 $ ..3 "i'(, • ~ 0

- I 15. 6" Crosswalks Feet 5475 $ '" 3 i) $ If", 'h . s- 0,

16. Special Crosswalks
Feet 2719 $ 80 $, /011'7.(.,<,

17. Continental Line Spacing
Feet 3781 $ , '[ <.J $ I ~- I "l-. "to

,

- - ------
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Item # Description Unit
Estimated Unit Price Total Amount
Quantity

18.
Parking Spots - Market St., Lump 1 $ vjou $ '1 DU
Main St. Sum

19. Bicycle Symbols Each 72 $ "0 $ 3 GDO,'>

20.
White Pedestrian Lines Feet 6,227 $ $ / ') 5-6",7S-o' ) S-

21.
Traffic Divisional Islands Lump 1 $ 53 0<) $ "i c) c)

(both) Sum

TOTAL I Each Application $

COMBINED TOTAL (x2) $

ALTERNATE #1 - PARKING LOTS

J L 0 I C) -2..- f. (.1 (
>

~ 'i 0 I 0 s-"'(. ? L
i

Item # Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Amount

1.
Parking Lots - Lump

1 $ 2 i) () $ <5 (; £)

Civic Center Slim'

2.
Parking Lots - Lump 1 $ '-10 0 $ "lo 0Police Headquarters Sum

3. Parking Lot - Lump 1 $ $
DPW Facility Sum ;2 .' (./ ) ~-. 0< • U

4.
Parking Lot - Lump

1 $ $ '20 C.::-Inside DPW Garaqe Sum '2.- 0 0

5. Parking Lot - Lump 1 $ LOU $ )_ c; <>
Police Gun Range Sum

6, Parking Lot- Lump
1 $ 'J- 0 D $ J. 0 c>

Fire Station #1 Sum

7.
Parking Lot ~ . Lump

1 $ .;) o i.') $Fire Station #2 Sum 2 [) Ii'

8.
Parking Lot- Lump 1 $ 2'00 $Fire Station #3 Sum 2-0 C>

9.
Parking Lot- Lump

1 $ 2-D 0 $Fire Station #4 Sum L~' (;;

10. Parking Lot - Lump
1 $ ....( )-0 $ i2-e>Ice Arena Sum

11.
Parking Lot - Lump

1 $ :)Do $ (-- - ..-.:"

Meadowbrook Commons Sum ~> (.>

12.
Parking Lot Lump

1 $ $Lakeshore Park Sum J.:- 0 CJ L_c."' Col

13. Parking Lot- Lump
1 $ $Rotarv Park Sum 'L-a 0 L(") .~

14. Parking Lots Lump
1 $ '7 ';-L2.- $ .. ~') S- uITC Community Sports Park Sum -

15. Parking Lot Lump 1 $ 2,--\0 $Elfa Mae Power Park Sum 2-- '-( 0

16. Parks Storage Facility Lump
1 $ 2.oD $Sum 2_~, (";0.
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TI'fu

. TOTAL ALTERNATE #1# Lj '] I 0
I

ALTERNATE #2 _Sprayable Thermoplastic'<:-·Cc£...v,-, .>O-.0>f- r.!i. l ~<> 'be',
,-

Item # Description Unit I Estima!ed ~nit Price Total AmountQuantitv . .

1. . Center Line Miles 26.2 $ (1)A- $fl! (I-
Double Yellow ,

Center Line
2. 1 Solid Yellow Miles 17.75 $ IlIA- $;vrr

1 Skin Yellow

3, Center Line Miles 5,75 $ /l)/\-: $;U4 1SkiD Yellow

4, Lane Line
Miles 6.6 $ 11fA- $;UltSki" White

5, Edge Line
Miles 33.2 $ ;Un $ /I/A-Solid White

6. Channel Lane
Miles 2.8 $ (LfA- $ ;UkSolid White

7.
Lane Reduction

Feet 200 $ (()f+ $ j1JltMarkinos - Solid Yellow

8. Railroad Each 5 $ /1)j4 $ }J CitCrossino

9. School Each 19 $ j(/yt $ ,;{J11Markinas

10. Stop Bars Feet 3302 $ iVA $ ~.f1

11. Arrows Each 223 $ ;U fll- $ /V 14
\--

Oniys (Vft12, Each 175 $ $ ;V ?1'
13. Lane Lines

Feet 26,068 $ rUl"t $ ;Lh1
14. Cross Hatching

Feet 1,322 $ ~fi4 $ NJ1
15. 6" Crosswalks Feet 5475 $ Nit $ !1Jrr
16.

Special Crosswalks
Feet 2719 $ N0l' $ /1/4.

17. Continental Line Spacing . !"eet 3781 $ luff $ iiJn
18. Parking Spots - Market St., Lump 1 $ ;Vrr $ ;11#Main St. Sum

19. Bicycle Symbols Each 72 $ (VA $ /l/fi
20, White Pedestrian Lines

Feet 6,227 $ ;1);4.--' '··---70l1I'··$ ,

21. Traffic Divisional Islands Lump 1 $ rVf-l- $ (l/lf(both) sum I,
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ALTERNATE #2 TOTAU Each Application $ __C_rJ_'_P _

ALTERNATE #3 - ~ised Pave~nt MaI'ker

Item # Description Unit Unit Price

1. Install new RPM per spees Each $ Ny~

2, Replace RPM per specs Each $ Nff!r

3. Remove RPM per specs Each $ n./II-

Bid submitted by:

Company (Legal Registration) __--I!'-'+~.( .(.. Pcv..' e''''u<:.J·

Name (printed) Uo-";,,=, D" {~/<Z... (-
Title: PC' c: c;; ,'c0"--<."Y

Signature _--",Q'-".L-,_,~_[;q:_,._._'\.--,-1-_'''_~ Date ;)-. /). & /0 <'1
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CITY OF NOVI

VENDOR QUESTIONAIRE

cityofnovi.org

Date !) )2-1.9 /O"j , ,
Firm Name r+Of'{- PC:cU[?frve.,,-,,+ Str I'PI~ (Iorp ,,:;-oJ (0"",

Address ;)':':)3 D f=_' 0,-,- no Kc=J)

City. {V\, l Fc r£l. State IV'lL' Zip 'i '? :3 '8 I

Telephone c9- 'i -; - b6 i" 't f 9 I " Fax dc, '-( ,£> '-. b 9 '1 - 'f I 9 'f
Authorized agent's name -Dor)!, b, f--}6J-',f..

Authorized agent's title Prlf:- S " De ,.:*
Authorized agent's Sign'-a-tu-r":'e~'-=Q=C?:';;,~"<::s.:=:-'-,-+-,-'---'-,'--------'--,----

Authorized agent's email address.cD "a. t'\.Q.r+ Q CO WL c.c.<.." t· , "t t
Web address uJlAJ0, h,o-.r--t S+-r-/ P'iI''J . CD;./Y'\

Type of Organization: (Circle One)

, a. Individual b. Partnership G:atiOnj. Joint Venture e. Other

How many full time employees? _-,5,-' _

How many part time employees? --<.d--L' -=-- _

Provide information relative to the experience your company has had working with
municipalities. Please provide the names ofmunicipalities where service was provided,

6, r (V\.-I "')~ (W"- e.-~rn.J-f'r LtV'V-</' 0·.,J-r",cf ('or ~,s ~pr,n~)/

C L+"1 Df L,):v-4 V)e- j LJ: <oX {01-<je (;) F Le;.~<?. C~n 0'-'/ 0.--,.9 ,

{I2<t:Ju/ c:-r'1 WJ !s-,,0S Cal Th.!''<O,-"-y'" <",-",4 rVL(c.J'\../,e,~
C, +1 "f 5, J:.: S-",,- Col' , <,e F<t~,vu"-':(".;" ,-1./I' r:;(-L.

Cij-~ ot\ru,(, C+-'( ,oF- L«~C,"'')I C+r <>f'. Cf't.(-Oe.<j;jor.~



Provide information relative to the experience and financial capability of your company
to carry out the terms of thiscontract., I I- , . L- '1

)< <~ I S\ .J- i", ')1
I

---ECc' vet c9c"e-<t4r '.. r(-O'~ vv~-v,'" rc.0v". W'e,' ('9-"",

" -1- <:> ~ .re~ so d)~,) l",..;k.oJ-'

Identify those in your firm who would be responsible, including on-site supervision for
this project. Include educational background & experience of principals and those who
will be working on the project.

(VI, k' 0,-,6/<) <? S

(L1.j,~ L-\C.v,--~j.

h'7 h "r;~"i '7,~<,tJ

k. .<; h ,>e, kvl 1'<-<',;1

How many clients does your company currently serve with the type of services
described? Provide a list.

C) v c(' 12-6e, S <:..<?:. f, <;::-1- 1,

Provide an Equipment List that will be on site and available for use by the crew
performing striping services, Attach separate sheet if necessa,ry,'. L'. .>..e- e. J <;'1' '3
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_-"L""O-";~_-,IW..)""-"-O-,-(--,~-,,,--,-.----,fi'-.'~c_{_",-_q~'_(--b!_'::...J>:",:vc""'I--:-,-I,_f\ -<0 PC';l, xi I ~'-'5 I S

Pe. f' f!", r tv\- c ,,-0 01 (Y\.+- VVl.. fc~-<-)o<'-.eJJ ~/k,.-:.~

(VLJ::"

Please provide a list of client references (minimum of 3). Include name, address, phone
number and contact person.

0.. I r M-' "'" ~'\S"'_

1. Companyname C",-t-'1 O~ '6; r-~I'0)~- ·Jt\;>[IC.-:

Years of service provided to this firm _-=tS:::'_'_'__--~' _
Address /':5-/ (V \.61i..r-t.. ,'""

City, State Zip 0 I rVV'--,0V~~ I

Contact FL' II "'"'.. Dc Vie cv
Phone d- 'i 'b -'G'I L( - { '3 (> C

2. Company name C, \-vf oc....{.L-_LJ"",....:-,'-'4-·+-'-V'\'-..-<:-::=..--------
Years of service provide to this firm --c-S"-_. _

Address :J ') <.jS;- ~~l<:. Ie...= ,.0

City, State Zip ~C'--1v\z I rn T' '-( "'J L '2 '1
Contact ,'I h..co rv""- ') fV\cu:_ /),:J."""jtJ

7.t.. ~,,, C)(j
Phone .£:£l - 7). I - D "

3. Company name 0. \ ~ Q: <:j' <- of.:~ lc. ~~ () rIo ~
Years of service provided to this firm --'.!'-.D--'- ~_'___~--'----

Address ?, J r=-, 1=' \ I vJ- S L
City, StateZip LJxj('e- 0 G, 0", ;v~1:' '1 S.3 {., L.

contactS'e.~ri tf\);.'S,,", ,C.-L~~{ c r:: I'c>1, c..-z

Phone '2L
{ b ... 'Jl~'- $ 3'(../" ,

------~._--_._- ,.-.~, .._.---_.~.
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